PSC Land

From: Sam Taylor (02) <Sam.Taylor02@balfourbeattyvinci.com>

Sent: 08 March 2021 10:57

To: PSC Land

Cc: Steve Phipps; Wales, Matthew; Henderson, Katie

Subject: HS2 EPR Bespoke Waste Treatment Permit Application - BBV (HS2) Long Itchington
Wood north tunnel portal slurry treatment plant - Part 1a of 2

Attachments: 1MCO08-BBV-EV-PLN-N001-000049_Overarching Technical Submission.pdf

Email 1/2

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached our application and our supporting documentation for our bespoke waste treatment permit
relating to the slurry treatment plant proposed at the Long Itchington Wood north tunnel portal. The supporting
documentation attached is summarised as follows:

e Overarching technical submission (attached to this email) — includes the following:
0 Non-technical Summary

Technical Summary

Copies of Application Forms

Evidence of Technical Competence

Site Plans

Habitats Note

Environmental Management System

Site-Specific Environmental Risk Assessment

Site Condition Report

Odour Management Plan

Emission (Dust) Management Plan

Noise Impact Assessment & Management Plan

Climate Change Risk Screening
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Due to the size of the attached files, the appendices for this overarching technical submission will be sent attached to
the subsequent part 1b email to follow.

For ease of reference, the following email (part 2 of 2) will include separate additional copies of the following (which are
also included within the above technical submission):

e Environmental Risk Assessment

e Noise Impact Assessment & Management Plan

e Site Infrastructure Plan

e Sijte Layout Drawing

e STP Layout Drawing

e Environmental Management System

e Purchase order for application payment (total value £15,243.00 includes first year operation charge and annual

subsistence charge — initial payment of £11,696.00 as per Application Form F1 will be made initially)
e Cost summary showing items included on purchase order



Pre-application review meetings have been held with Matthew Wales and recently with Katie Henderson in

addition. Please find attached the pre-application guidance notes kindly provided to us for ease of reference. Should
you have any queries or questions, or wish to discuss the application further, | may be contacted via the details at the
foot of this email or alternatively Steve Phipps may be contacted via the details below.

Steve Phipps

Materials Engineering Lead | Balfour Beatty VINCI | HS2

M: +44 (0) 7736 955838 | steve.phipps@balfourbeattyvinci.com

M6 Junction 4 Works Compound, Coleshill Heath Road, off A446 Stonebridge Road, Coleshill, B46 3JB

If you could be kind enough to ensure that a relevant contact get in touch with us today, we will ensure prompt
payment of the application fees.

We look forward to your response.

Kind regards,
Sam Taylor

Samuel Taylor MGeol (Hons) FGS

Senior Materials Technician | Balfour Beatty VINCI | HS2
M: 07845 260 234 | sam.taylor02@balfourbeattyvinci.com

www.balfourbeattyvinci.co.uk
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